Senate Document SD 87-23
(Approved, 1/18/1988)

TO: The Senate
FROM:  The Faculty Affairs Committee
DATE: 4 January 1988

SUBJ: Revisibns to Senate Document SD 86-22: Contingency Planning Policy
and Procedures

DISPOSITION: Upon approval, to the Presiding Officer for implementation

We wish to recommend several changes in SD 86-22 which should make the
document clearer and easier to implement. The first two sets of changes,
detailed in A and B below, are editorial, and we have elected to describe the
changes rather than to compare the texts of the two documents. The final set
of changes, found in C below, seem somewhat more substantial in nature;
accordingly, you will find dual text versions for these recommended changes.

Resolved, That the Senate apprové the following amendments to SD 86-22.

A. Format of Section III

Section III of SD 86-22, unlabelled, will now become:

IIT1.A. Definitions
IIl.B. Procedure

and the subsections under III will be reformatted to comport with
this new division.

B. Change in Title

Wherever the title "Vice Chancellor and Dean of the Faculty" appears, it
will be replaced by the title "Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs."

C. Significant Wording Changes
(See Attached Pages)
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